

IRTON PARISH COUNCIL
ANNUAL COUNCIL/ORDINARY MEETING
HELD 24 JULY 2023

Present:

Councillors Morrell (Chairman) & Cllrs Parnell, Nunn & Elbourne
Dawn Naylor – Parish Clerk
Cllr Phillips
11 members of the public

Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

RESOLVED: An apology was received from Cllr C Parnell. **52/23**

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were received.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. **53/23**

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the following meeting were hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat:

- **22 May 2023** **54/23**

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

A member of the public discussed speeding issues on Main Street, this will be put on the next agenda.

A member of the public took exception to the protocol of the parish council.

RESOLVED: That the above comments be noted. **55/23**

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted including the crime reduction in Irton. **56/23**

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNCIL

Cllr Phillips discussed the following items:

- Removal of post boxes
- Requested an invite to the YW site meeting – this was agreed

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted. **57/23**

LINDEN HOMES – Standing item

To discuss if there are any issues with the above development (Hedges).

RESOLVED: Cllr Phillips agreed to see if she could chase the issue of the hedges with Linden Homes. **58/23**

YORKSHIRE WATER

To discuss the issues within the parish relating to the above contractors.

RESOLVED: That the clerk will contact YW requesting a site visit for members of the council and to discuss issues with lorries driving through the main street and to attend a future meeting of the council. **59/23**

FINANCIAL UPDATE

RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment totalling £870.44 was noted. **60/23**

RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation was noted and agreed. **61/23**

REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

RESOLVED: Cllr Morrell had attended the online meeting with the Deputy Chief Inspector. **62/23**

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That the following items will be placed on the next agenda: **63/23**

- Speeding – Main Street

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: Monday 18 September 2023. **64/23**

Signed:

(Chairman)

Dated: